From: Jones, Joanne

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:05 PM

Subject: Spelthorne Council - Kempton Park public information event - 3 February 2015

Kempton Park public information event

Spelthorne Borough Council will be hosting a public information event to clarify issues and
misunderstandings relating to Kempton Park. You are invited to attend this event. See below for a
list of people who have been invited.

The event will be on Tuesday 3 February at the Hazelwood Centre (London Irish), Croysdale
Avenue, Green Street, Sunbury TW16 6QU.

Doors open 6.15pm for refreshments and there will be displays of information including planning
context, with Spelthorne Council staff on hand to answer questions, followed by the event
comprising introduction, pre-submitted questions with responses and finally, an opportunity for
guestions arising from the floor.

This main event will run from 7pm, and is estimated to finish no later than the venue closing time of
10pm.

Please ensure your questions are sent to Kempton@spelthorne.gov.uk by Friday 23 January.

Please let us know you wish to attend; those with booked places will be given priority for seating on

the night. To book, please email Kempton@spelthorne.gov.uk with your name and contact details.

These details will not be publicised or used for any purpose other than arranging bookings for the
event.

For clarification of any the above details please contact Joanne Jones at j.jones@spelthorne.gov.uk

01784 446421

Kempton Park information event

In attendance

Roberto Tambini (Chair) — Chief Executive, Spelthorne Borough Council

Liz Borthwick & Lee O’Neil — Assistant Chief Executives, SBC

John Brooks — Head of Planning, SBC

Heather Morgan — Staines-Upon-Thames Regeneration Manager(Former Head of Planning)
Cllr Robert Watts — Leader of Spelthorne Borough Council

Clir Alfred Friday — Sunbury East Councillor

Cllr lan Harvey — Sunbury East Councillor

ClIr Tim Evans — Surrey County Council and Halliford/Sunbury West Councillor
Cllr Sandra Dunn — Halliford/Sunbury West Councillor

Cllr Bernie Spoor — Sunbury Common Councillor
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Also invited

Kwasi Kwarteng, MP for Spelthorne
Other Spelthorne Councillors

Kempton Park Racecourse / Jockey Club

Residents’ Associations: LOSRA; Kempton RA; Batavia RA; Green Street Action Group; Stratton Road

Corner Group; Weir Estate RA
Interest groups: Keep Kempton Green; Lower Sunbury Traders; Model Aircraft Club; Model Railway
Club

Plus: All residents in the ward and adjoining areas who might wish to attend.

Regards

Joanne Jones
Community Development Manager

Spelthorne Council
Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames, TW18 1XB



